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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 5:53 PM
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM22D207756C01 ----  SLU5722P / 5E91321 (ODUL)
Attachments: ADDENDUM SAS ACCIDENT REPORT.pdf; CI.pdf; EST QUOTE.pdf; LYJM2568.jpg; 

NRIC.pdf; Picture2.jpg; Picture3.jpg

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with PML to conduct survey. 
 
Regards, 
  
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=ZDdjOGNkYmE5M2RlYWIyYQ==&h=ZjE4MDlmMjI5YTM4NmI4
MDI2YjAxODBiZWQ0YmViN2EwYjhiZGJiZjVmMDE4NDFhNzYwN2E1MzZlMDMzOWY4OQ==&p=YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM
6bzplMGFmZDUyMTkzMDMyNGRmODVhNGVkZGQyYjkxMjA2ODp2MTp0OlQ=   |    FB: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=NjIxMmQ1YzRiNzU2MGExYQ==&h=OTRjZWQ0Nj
Q4OTkwZmY3MzliNjA1YTdkOGRhZWY3MTk0NDJhMzhkZmRjZTU3NzkxNTA4ZDhkMWU2ZGY1YWM0Mw==&p=YzJlO

mN0aXNnOmM6bzplMGFmZDUyMTkzMDMyNGRmODVhNGVkZGQyYjkxMjA2ODp2MTp0OlQ=   |   WeChat: 太平狮

城 Taiping SG 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Han Kwan Yong <han.kwan.yong@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 2:38 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: SLU5722P / 5E91321 (ODUL) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Urgent!. 
 
This car towed in and is in our workshop. 
 
Please assist to arrange for survey and repair soonest possible. 
 
Thanks. 
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Regards, 
 
Han K.Y. 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named 
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the 
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby 
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or 
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and 
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.” 


